
 

 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED UTILIZING TELECONFERENCING AND ELECTRONIC MEANS 
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

 
In order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, please consider the following: 

You are strongly encouraged to observe the live stream of the LAFCO Commission meetings at:  

https://zoom.us/j/94131898387?pwd=cGtVRmtqNDZXdldGWFp4c2R6dHVBdz09 
 

Webinar ID:  941 3189 8387 

Password:   311450 

Call in number:  1 669 900 6833 

1. Submit written comment on any matter within the Commission’s subject matter jurisdiction, 
regardless of whether it is on the agenda for Commission consideration or action. Submit your 
comment via email or U.S. mail by 1 p.m. on the Wednesday before the Commission meeting. 
You may submit comments via email to Imarquez@SLOLAFCO.com. Your comments will be read 
at the meeting; limited to 3 minutes per item. 
 

2. Submit verbal comment by calling (805) 781-5795; state and spell your name, mention the 
agenda item number you are calling about and leave your comment. Verbal comments must be 
received by the Clerk of the Commission no later than 1 p.m. on the Wednesday before the 
Commission meeting. Your comments will be read at the meeting; limited to 3 minutes per item. 
 

3. Submit live comment by joining the meeting and press the "raise a hand" button or if joining by 
phone only, press *9 to indicate a desire to make comment. The chair will call you by name or 
phone number when it is your turn to comment; limited to 3 minutes per item. 
 
* If you are joining by zoom & phone, still use the zoom raise hand button as *9 will not work. 
 

For detailed information and updates about COVID-19, please visit the County of San Luis Obispo 
webpage at https://www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx. 
 

The San Luis Obispo LAFCO thanks you for doing your part to prevent the spread of COVID-19. 

Page 1 of 50

https://zoom.us/j/94131898387?pwd=cGtVRmtqNDZXdldGWFp4c2R6dHVBdz09
mailto:Imarquez@SLOLAFCO.COM
https://www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx


SAN LUIS OBISPO LAFCO 

 Local Agency Formation Commission 

 Meeting Agenda 

May 20, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The Local Agency Formation Commission is committed to serving the residents of San Luis Obispo 
County and the State of California by discouraging urban sprawl and encouraging the orderly formation 

and development of local agencies based on local conditions and circumstances. 

COMMISSIONERS                                                                                                 ALTERNATES 
Robert Enns, Chair, Special District  

Ed Waage, Vice-Chair, City 

Marshall Ochylski, Special District 

Steve Gregory, City  
 

Tom Murray, Public 

Debbie Arnold, County 

Lynn Compton, County 

Ed Eby, Special District 

Charles Bourbeau, City  

Heather Jensen, Public 

John Peschong, County 

Meeting Location Contact Information 

ZOOM meeting info is provided on  
Agenda Cover & website. 

David Church, Interim Executive Officer 

Phone:  (805) 781-5795 | Fax:  (805) 788-2072 | www.slolafco.com  

 
MEETING ACCESS AND COMMENTS 

 
LAFCO Commission meetings can be viewed at:  
 
https://zoom.us/j/94131898387?pwd=cGtVRmtqNDZXdldGWFp4c2R6dHVBdz09 

Webinar ID:   941 3189 8387  Password:  311450 

Call in number: 1 669 900 6833 Public Comments: On the agenda cover  

MEETING AGENDA 
Call to Order/Roll Call   
 

Approval of the Minutes:    April 15, 2021  
 
Non-Agenda Public Comment Period  

This is the period in which the Commission Clerk will read out loud all non-agenda public comments that 
were submitted on or before 1 p.m. on the Wednesday before the Commission meeting. Following, there 
will be an opportunity to provide live comments; each speaker will be limited to a three-minute 
presentation.  Go to the Agenda cover for more details on how to submit public comment. 

 
Regular Matters 
 
A-1: Final Fiscal Year 2021-22 San Luis Obispo LAFCO Budget (Recommend Review and 

Approval) 
 
Informational Matters 
 
B-1: Special District Elections Results (Recommend Receive and File) 

Page 2 of 50



LAFCO Agenda – May 20, 2021                           Page 2 

 

 

 
B-2: CALAFCO Legislative Update (Recommend Approval and Receive and File) 
 
Commissioner Comments  
  
Legal Counsel Comments  
  
Executive Officer Comments  
 
Adjournment  
 

Note: 1.) In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to 

participate at this meeting, please contact the Clerk at 805-781-5795. Notification provided a minimum of 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the Clerk to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

Pursuant to the ADA, the meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled.  2.)  It is required by Government 

Code Section 84308 that a participant in a LAFCO proceeding who has a financial interest in the decision and who 
has made a campaign contribution of more than $250 to any Commissioner within (12) months prior, must disclose 
the contribution. If you are affected, please notify Commission Staff before the hearing. 
 

Submitted Proposals and Sphere of Influence Municipal Service Review Updates 
 
 

File # Name Project Status 

Proposals 

2-R-21 Anx #18 & SOI to the Cayucos Sanitary District (WRF) Info hold sent 3-19-2021. In Property Tax Negotiations. 

1-R-21 Anx #82 to City of San Luis Obispo (Froom Ranch) Info hold sent 3-9-2021. In Property Tax Negotiations. 

4-R-20 Anx #29 to NCSD (Torres) Info hold sent 11-20-20. 

3-R-20 Anx #90 to Paso Robles (Gateway) In Property Tax Negotiations.  

1-R-20 Anx #81 to SLO (Fiero East – West) Filed with BOE 3-26-21. Awaiting Acknowledgment.  

2-S-19 SOI Amendment Tri-W site Info hold sent 11-14-19.  

SOI/MSR 

1-S-20 North County (Templeton, San Miguel, Heritage Ranch) MSR program has been on hold due to staff levels. 

 

Page 3 of 50



 
  SAN LUIS OBISPO 

  LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
  APRIL 15, 2021, MEETING MINUTES 

 

 
Call to Order  
 
The San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) meeting was called to 
order at 9:01 a.m. on Thursday, April 15, 2021, pursuant to the COVID-19 provisions of the 
Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 by Chairperson Robert Enns. Viewing and commenting 
instructions were provided on the COVID-19 Agenda Cover and LAFCO’s Website Homepage.  
 
Roll Call     
 
Present: Chairperson Robert Enns, Vice-Chair Ed Waage, Commissioners Debbie Arnold, 

Lynn Compton, Steve Gregory, Tom Murray, Marshall Ochylski and Alternate 
Commissioners Ed Eby and Heather Jensen.  

 
Absent: Alternate Commissioner Charles Bourbeau and John Peschong. 
   
Staff:  David Church, LAFCO Interim Executive Officer  
   Brian Pierik, LAFCO Legal Counsel 
   Imelda Marquez, LAFCO Analyst 
    
Approval of Minutes   
 
Chairperson Enns announced the consideration of approval for the March 18, 2021, and 
March 25, 2021, Meeting Minutes.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for public comments before opening the discussion to the 
Commission.  
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment. 
 
Chairperson Enns asked for a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes.  
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve the minutes. 
 
Commissioner Gregory seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Waage, Gregory, Arnold, Compton, Murray, Ochylski, and 

Chairperson Enns 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING:  None 
 
The motion was passed with a unanimous roll call vote.  
 
Non-Agenda Public Comments 
 
Chairperson Enns asked Ms. Marquez to report if any written or live non-agenda public 

Page 4 of 50



comment requests were received.  
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
A-1: Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2020-2021 LAFCO Budget Status Report (Recommend 

Review and Direct Interim Executive Officer to submit to the County Auditor) 
     
Chairperson Enns asked Ms. Marquez to report if any written or live public comment requests 
were received. 
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for any Commissioner questions or a motion.   
 
Commissioner Murray asked about the financial audit process. 
 
Mr. Church clarified that this matter could be included into the budget discussion. 
 
Commissioner Murray agreed to move his comment to the budget item and proceeded to 
make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
Commissioner Waage seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Murray, Waage, Arnold, Compton, Gregory, Ochylski, and 

Chairperson Enns 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Regular Matters 
 
B-1: Employment Contract between the San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation 

Commission and Robert Fitzroy (Recommend Review and Approval) 
 
Mr. Pierik presented the item. 
 
Chairperson Enns opened the item for Commissioner comments or questions.  
 
Commissioner Murray asked a general question about severance pay with high level 
Executive positions. 
 
Mr. Pierik clarified that severance is offered in the contract for six months’ pay in salary, in the 
case that the contract is terminated by either party. Additionally, Mr. Pierik added that the six-
month time period is a standard time frame.  

Page 5 of 50



 
Commissioner Murray asked for additional clarification on whether the six-month severance 
could be provided to the employee under any circumstance.  
 
Mr. Pierik said that severance would only be payable if the termination is by convivence and not 
by cause.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for any other Commissioner questions, hearing none he asked Ms. 
Marquez to report if any written or live comments from the public were received. 
 
Ms. Marquez reported that there was no submitted comments and one live public comment 
request.  
 
Mike Prater congratulated and welcomed Rob Fitzroy to the LAFCO. 
 
Chairperson Enns thanked Mr. Prater for his comments and continued by closing public 
comment.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for any Commissioner questions or a motion.   
 
Commissioner Ochylski made a motion to approve staff recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Compton seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Ochylski, Compton, Arnold, Gregory, Murray, Waage, and 

Chairperson Enns  
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 
 
B-2: Proposed LAFCO Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22 (Recommend Review and Approval) 
 
Mr. Church presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Enns opened the item for Commissioner comments. 
 
Commissioner Murray discussed the idea of incorporating an audit in the next fiscal year.  
 
Commissioner Waage suggested deferring the discussion to the following year. 
 
Chairperson Enns asked Ms. Marquez to report if any written or live public comment requests 
were received. 
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for a motion from the Commission. 
 

Page 6 of 50



Commissioner Arnold made a motion to approve staff recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Waage seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Arnold, Waage, Compton, Gregory, Murray, Ochylski, and 

Chairperson Enns 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 
 
B-3:  Amendment to Temporary Employment Agreement between the San Luis Obispo Local 

Agency Formation Commission and David Church (Recommend Review and Approval) 
 
Mr. Pierik presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Enns opened the item for Commissioner comments, hearing none. 
 
Chairperson Enns asked Ms. Marquez to report if any written or live public comment requests 
were received. 
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for additional comments or a motion from the Commission. 
 
Commissioner Ochylski made a motion to approve staff recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Waage seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Ochylski, Waage, Arnold, Compton, Gregory, Murray, and 

Chairperson Enns 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Mr. Church announced that item C-1 would be moved up and item B-4 would be pushed to the 
end.  
 
C-1:  Status Report of Submitted Proposals and Upcoming Proposal Activities 

(Recommend Receive and File) 
 
Ms. Marquez presented the item. 
 
Chairperson Enns commented on one of the projects. 
 

Page 7 of 50



Chairperson Enns opened the item for Commissioner comments, hearing none. 
 
Chairperson Enns asked Ms. Marquez to report if any written or live public comment requests 
were received. 
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment. 
  
Chairperson Enns announced that the item was received and filed and announced that the 
Commission would be returning to Regular Item B-4. 
 

B-4:   Request for Amicus Support by the San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation 
Commission, regarding the City of Pismo Beach, et. al. Superior Court Case No. 
CV130383; 2d Civ. No. B296968 (Recommend Review and Approval) 

 
Commissioner Waage announced that he would be recusing himself from this item because he 
had a conflict of interest.  
 
Mr. Pireik presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked Ms. Marquez to report if any written or live public comment requests 
were received. 
 
Ms. Marquez reported that no public comments were received and no one attending the 
meeting wished to comment.  
 
Chairperson Enns asked for a motion from the Commission. 
 
Commissioner Murray made a motion to approve staff recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Enns seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Murray, Chairperson Enns, Commissioner Arnold, Compton, 

Gregory, and Ochylski  
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Jim Wagoner, SDRMA Representative, was briefed on the action and announced updates on 
amicus support letters. 
 
Commissioner Comments: None 
 
Legal Counsel Comments:  None 
 
Executive Officer Comments: Updated the Commission on in person meetings. 
 
Adjournment: With no further business before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 

Page 8 of 50



9:48 a.m. until the next meeting of the Commission pursuant to Governor’s Executive Orders, 
depending upon the progression of the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL NOR ARE THEY A PERMANENT PART OF THE RECORD 
UNTIL THEY ARE APPROVED BY LAFCO COMMISSIONERS AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING. 
       
Respectfully submitted, 
Imelda Marquez, LAFCO Analyst 

Page 9 of 50



 
 

 
TO:  MEMBERS, FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
FROM: DAVID CHURCH, INTERIM EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 
DATE: MAY 20, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 SAN LUIS OBISPO 

LAFCO BUDGET 
  
Recommendation: It is respectfully recommended that the 
Commission;   
 
1) Adopt by resolution the final San Luis Obispo Local Agency 

Formation Commission budget for the Fiscal Year 2021/22 found 
in Attachment A; and 
 

2) That the Executive Officer distribute the Budget and Resolution to 
the local agencies per the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act. 

 
Summary. The Proposed Fiscal Year 2021-
22 Budget was approved by the 
Commission on April 15, 2021, with no 
changes and is being brought back to your 
Commission with one minor change 
described in the following paragraph. The Cortese-Knox–Hertzberg 
Act (CKH) calls for the final budget to be adopted by June 15, 2021. 
Today’s action adopts the Final Budget prior to that date.  
 
The funding formula for Local Agency Formation Commission’s 
(LAFCO) budget is established in the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act. 
LAFCO’s budget is funded primarily by the County, Cities and 
Independent Special Districts, with each group paying one-third of the 
LAFCO adopted budget. A $1,500 reduction in the Retirement Line 
Item is noted in the final budget. This minor change is due to a 
recalculation of LAFCO’s contribution to the retirement plan.  
 
The Proposed and Final Budgets have been distributed to the 
County, Cities, and Special Districts pursuant to the CKH Act. The 
final budget and resolution will be submitted to the County Auditor’s 
Office. The City and District shares are pro-rated based on general 
revenues reported to the State Controller’s Office by the jurisdictions. 
The County Auditor will calculate the cost to each jurisdiction and 
distribute invoices for payment to the Cities and Special Districts 
within the County in the first quarter of the 2021-2022 fiscal year. 

 

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

Chairperson 

ROBERT ENNS 

Special District Member 

 

Vice-Chair 

ED WAAGE 

City Member 

 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 

County Member 

 

LYNN COMPTON 

County Member 

 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  

Special District Member 

 

STEVE GREGORY 

City Member 

 

TOM MURRAY 

Public Member 

 

 

ALTERNATES 

 

ED EBY 

Special District Member 

 

CHARLES BOURBEAU  

City Member 

 

HEATHER JENSEN 

Public Member 

 

JOHN PESCHONG 

County Member 

 

STAFF 

 

DAVID CHURCH 

Interim Executive Officer 

 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 

Legal Counsel 

 

IMELDA MARQUEZ 

Analyst 

Attachments 

A: Resolution and FY 
2021-22 LAFCO Budget 

 

Page 10 of 50



Attachment A 
Resolution and Final Fiscal Year 21-22  

LAFCO Budget 

Page 11 of 50



IN THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Date:   

PRESENT:  

ABSENT:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-___ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 
LAFCO BUDGET 

The following resolution is now offered: 

 WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has given the notices required by law and forwarded the LAFCO 

budget to officers, persons and public agencies as prescribed by law; and 

 WHEREAS, the matter was set for public hearing at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, April 15, 2021 and 

May 20, 2021, staff reports were prepared, and the hearing was conducted under the Covid-19 

modified meetings laws and the LAFCO Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22 was considered; and 

 WHEREAS, at said hearing, this Commission heard and received all written protests, objections 

and evidence which were made, presented, or filed, and all persons present were given the 

opportunity to hear and be heard in respect to any matter relating to said proposed budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission considered and approved the Proposed Budget at the April 15, 2021, 

LAFCO meeting and approved the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 on May 20, 2021;  

 WHEREAS, the San Luis Obispo LAFCO finds that it can accomplish its legislative purpose and 

adopted work plan with the final budget as required by Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Local Agency Formation 

Commission of the County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, as follows: 

1. That the recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct, and valid.  

2. That pursuant to Government Code Section 56381(a), the Commission hereby adopts a 

Page 12 of 50



Resolution 2021-02 
Adopting the Final 2021-2022 Budget         Page 2 of 2 

Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22 in the amount set forth in Exhibit A.  The amount 

charged to the Cities, Special Districts and County, after deducting fees from applications 

and using of fund balance available is also found in Exhibit A.  This amount will be charged 

to the Funding Agencies based on the formula and procedure contained in the Cortese-

Knox-Hertzberg Act and as implemented by the County Auditor-Controller’s office. 

3. That the Commission finds that it can accomplish its legislative purpose and adopted work 

plan with the adopted budget as required by Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act.  

4. That the Executive Officer of this Commission is hereby authorized to mail and email 

copies of the Final Budget in the manner provided by law. 

Upon a motion of Commissioner ________, seconded by Commissioner ___________, and on 

the following roll call vote: 

AYES:    

NAYS:    

ABSTAIN:  

Robert Enns, Chairperson           Date 
         Local Agency Formation Commission 

ATTEST: 

David Church   Date 
LAFCO Interim Executive Officer 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT: 

Brian Pierik   Date 
LAFCO Legal Counsel 

Page 13 of 50



Adopted 5/20/2021

EXPENDITURES SUMMARY Current Year Expense YTD Proj. Yr End Final 21-22 Inc/Dec % Inc/Dec
Salaries 279,293           218,300         268,860            289,892            10,599            4%
Benefits and Taxes 177,380           79,022           105,362            186,239            8,859              5%
Services and Supplies 131,984           89,041           108,958            136,547            4,563              3%
Total Expenses 588,658           386,364         483,180            612,679            24,021            4%

EXPENDITURES DETAIL Current Year Expense YTD Proj. Yr End Final 21-22 Inc/Dec % Inc/Dec 
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 279,293           218,300         268,860            289,892            10,599            4%
Benefits and Taxes 177,380           79,022           105,362            186,239            8,859              5%

Subtotal Salaries & Benefits 456,673           297,322         374,222            476,131            19,458            4%
Variable Costs (%) :
FICA -Employer Match 14,486             11,906 16,138              17,971              3,485              24%
Medicare - Employer Match 3,435               3,326 4,000                4,261                826                 24%
Retirement-Employer Contribution 82,518             33,393 45,000              87,657              5,139              6%
Retirement-Employer for Employee 12,921             6,407 6,407                -                    (12,921)           -100%
Retirement - Employee Contribution 20,615             10,000              38,703              18,088            88%
Pension Obligation Bond Payment 14,521             7,016 9,662                18,850              4,329              30%
SUI-Employer Contribution 1,500               0 500                   1,500                -                  0%
Fed Unemploy Tax-Employer Cont 300                  0 -                    -                    (300)                -100%
Fixed Costs ($) :
Health Plan/Café Cash 41,700             16,574 22,455              45,000              3,300              8%
Life Insurance 500                  0 -                    1,000                500                 0%
Def Comp - EO Employer Match 5,500               400 1,200                10,000              4,500              82%

Total Benefits 177,380           79,022           105,362            186,239            8,858              5%

Services and Supplies Current Year Expense YTD Proj. Yr End Final 21-22 Inc/Dec % Inc/Dec 
Food 800                  105                300                   600                   (200)                -25%
Maintenance - Equipment 300                  -                 100                   30                     (270)                -90%
Maintenance - Software 500                  412                500                   50                     (450)                -90%
CALAFCO/Other Memberships 7,000               6,404             6,404                8,000                1,000              14%
Office Supplies 2,500               347                1,000                2,500                -                  0%
Commissioner/Consultant 10,000             4,367             6,000                10,000                -                  0%
Publication/Legal Notices 1,000               1,370             1,400                1,000                -                  0%
Rent 37,000             30,565           37,000              37,000              -                  0%
Small Equipment 400                  199                200                   400                   -                  0%
Large Equipment 1,000               (514)               1,200                1,000                -                  0%
Computer Software 500                  446                500                   500                   -                  0%
Employee Mileage 200                  -                 -                    200                   -                  0%
Commissioner Mileage 1,800               -                 -                    1,200                (600)                -33%
Airfare/Public Transportation 500                  -                 500                   -                    (500)                -100%
Accommodations/Travel 3,000               -                 -                    2,500                (500)                -17%
Auto Allowance 3,323               208                208                   5,400                2,077              63%
Training/Conf Registration 3,500               -                 -                    3,500                -                  0%
Utilities 4,000               2,850             3,600                4,200                200                 5%
Car/Vehicle Rentals 1,000               -                 -                    500                   (500)                -50%
Postage 1,000               368                500                   1,000                -                  0%
Custodian 1,000               755                1,000                1,100                100                 10%
Copying 800                  -                 200                   300                   (500)                -63%
ITD-SAP/Board Chambers 850                  -                 -                    850                   -                  0%
Phones 2,800               2,213             3,000                3,000                200                 7%
County Auditor 8,511               8,511             8,511                8,817                306                 4%
Insurance/Worker Comp/Property/Liability 13,500             11,635           11,635              16,500              3,000              22%
Legal Counsel/Other Co Billings 25,200             18,800           25,200              26,400              1,200              5%
Subtotal Services & Supplies 131,984           89,041           108,958            136,547            4,563              3%

Total Expenses 588,658           386,364         483,180            612,679            24,021            4%

Exhibit A 
San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission

Final Budget  - Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Page 14 of 50



REVENUE DETAIL Current Year Realized YTD Proj. Yr End Final 21-22 Inc/Dec % Inc./Dec.

Interest 4,000               2,586             3,000                4,000                -                  0%
Environmental Fees 1,000               5,000             5,000                1,000                -                  0%
Sphere of Influence Fee 2,000               6,000             6,000                2,000                -                  0%
LAFCO Processing Fees 14,000             23,179           23,179              14,000              -                  0%

-

Sub-Total w/out Agency Charges 21,000             36,765           37,179              21,000              -                  0%

LAFCO Charge to Agencies 497,016           497,016         497,016            556,679            59,663            12%
Total Revenue (Includes use of Fund Balance) 543,016 533,781 534,195 612,679 69,663 13%

Other Revenue/Fund Balance Available -if Needed 25,000             Not Needed Not Needed 35,000              10,000            0%

RESERVES and FUND BALANCE  Janaury 2021 
Fund Balance % of Budget  Proj. Year End 

Fund Balance  
  Projected Year 
End Fund Bal.             

 Projected FB  
FY 21-22 % of Budget

Fund Balance Available 155,365           213,215            264,230            229,230          

Designated Fund Balance 57,850             
Projected Year End Fund Balance 51,015              
Use of Fud Balance in 21/22 Budget (35,000)               
Total 213,215           36% 264,230            229,230            229,230          37%

CHARGES TO AGENCIES
Agency Share FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 Inc/Dec % Inc/Dec
Cities 165,672           185,560         19,888              12%
County 165,672           185,560         19,888              12%
Special Districts 165,672           185,560         19,888              12%
Total 497,016           556,679         59,663              12%

Exhibit A
San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission

Final Budget  - Fiscal Year 2021-2022 - page  2

Page 15 of 50



TO: MEMBERS, FORMATION COMMISSION 

FROM: DAVID CHURCH, INTERIM EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: MAY 20, 2021 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL DISTRICT ELECTION RESULTS 

RECOMMENDATION. Please receive and file this report. 

Summary. The 35 Special Districts in the County are represented on the 
San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) by 
Marshall Ochylski from Los Osos Community Service District (CSD), 
Robert Enns from Cayucos Sanitary District, and Alternate Commissioner 
Ed Eby from Nipomo CSD.  

Commissioner Robert Enns has served on 
LAFCO for a number years. His most recent term 
ended in December 2020. He is allowed to serve 
as Commissioner until the Special Districts re-
elect him or someone else is elected.  

Attached are the instructions for nominating a 
Special District Board member to be placed on 
the ballot for the LAFCO Special District Commissioner. This was sent to all 
35 special districts in the County via email on March 4, 2021, giving the 
Districts 45 days to nominate a candidate.  

The nomination period for the LAFCO Special District Commission ended 
April 19, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. Only one nomination was submitted by the 
deadline.  The nomination form for Robert Enns, Cayucos Sanitary District 
is attached.  

GC Section 56332(c)(2) indicates that if only one nominee is submitted 
during the nomination period then that nominee shall be deemed appointed 
to the Commission.  

Robert Enns is hereby appointed to serve on LAFCO for a 4-year term 
ending in December, 2024.  

Congratulations to Robert and thanks to him for past and continued service. 
He really does a great job. 

Attachments 

A: Special District 

Nomination and 

Election Procedure 

B: Nomination Forms 

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 

ROBERT ENNS 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 

ED WAAGE 

City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 

County Member 

LYNN COMPTON 

County Member 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  

Special District Member 

STEVE GREGORY 

City Member 

TOM MURRAY 

Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

ED EBY 

Special District Member 

CHARLES BOURBEAU  

City Member 

HEATHER JENSEN 

Public Member 

JOHN PESCHONG 

County Member 

STAFF 

DAVID CHURCH 

Interim Executive Officer 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 

Legal Counsel 

IMELDA MARQUEZ 

Analyst 

Page 16 of 50



Attachment A 

Nomination and Election Procedure for Special Districts 

Page 17 of 50



TO: EACH INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT 

FROM: DAVID CHURCH, INTERIM LAFCO EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE:  MARCH 4, 2021 

RE: REQUEST FOR NOMINATIONS FOR LAFCO 
SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER 

The term of the Special District seat currently held by LAFCO Commissioner 
Robert Enns expired in December 2020. The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act 
allows Commissioner Enns to represent Special Districts on LAFCO until the 
nomination and election process is complete. 

Background. The appointment could not be completed by the Independent 
Special District Selection Committee due to the difficulty in gathering a 
quorum. In the event that a meeting of the Selection Committee is not 
feasible, the Government Code allows the LAFCO Executive Officer to 
conduct the business of the committee in writing or via e-mail. If only one 
candidate is nominated, that candidate shall be deemed selected, with no 
further proceeding. 

Instructions. If your District wishes to nominate a candidate for this position, 
please schedule this request for nominations on an agenda for a meeting of 
your Board of Directors as soon as possible.  

The nomination must be approved by the District’s governing body. 
Nomination forms are required to be submitted by the end of nomination 
period.   The nomination period ends at 5:00 p.m. on April 19, 2021. 

The completed nomination form may be submitted to the LAFCO office via 
mail, Fax-805-788-2072, or e-mail: Imarquez@slolafco.com. Please make 
sure the form is signed by the Board President or General Manager and the 
Nominee. 

If more than one nomination is received, the Executive Officer shall prepare a 
ballot and send it by email to each special district with voting instructions.   

A nomination form is attached to assist your District in the nomination 
process. Also, the LAFCO website (www.slolafco.com) has additional 
information about LAFCO. Please call me at 805.788-2096 if you have any 
questions. 

cc: Members, Formation Commission 
Brian Peirik, LAFCO Legal Counsel 

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 

ROBERT ENNS 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 

ED WAAGE 

City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 

County Member 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  

Special District Member 

STEVE GREGORY 

City Member 

LYNN COMPTON 

County Member 

TOM MURRAY 

Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

ED EBY 

Special District Member 

VACANT 

City Member 

HEATHER JENSEN 

Public Member 

JOHN PESCHONG 

County Member 

STAFF 

DAVID CHURCH 

Executive Officer 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 

Legal Counsel 

IMELDA MARQUEZ 

Analyst 

ATTACHMENT A

Page 18 of 50

mailto:e-mail:%20Imarquez@slolafco.com
http://www.slolafco.com/


NOMINATION FOR LAFCO

SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER 

The 
(Insert Name of Special District) 

Hereby nominates _____________ as a nominee to serve as the 
(Insert Name of Nominee) 

Special District Member on the San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 
(SLOLAFCO). 

The Board of Director’s action was taken on an agenda item on: 

(Insert Date of Board Agenda and Action) 

(General Manager or Chairman/President) 

(Email address) 

(Signature-Nominee) 

ATTACHMENT A

Page 19 of 50



Attachment B 
 

Nomination Forms 
 

Page 20 of 50



Page 21 of 50



TO: MEMBERS, FORMATION COMMISSION 

FROM: DAVID CHURCH, INTERIM EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: MAY 20, 2021 

SUBJECT: CALAFCO LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

RECOMMENDATION. It is respectfully recommended that the 
Commission 1) Approve and direct the Executive Officer to submit the 
attached letter supporting the annual CALAFCO Omnibus bill; and 2) 
Receive and file the attached CALAFCO Strategic Plan and Daily 
Legislative Report. 

Omnibus Bill Support. Every year CALAFCO 
pulls together a list of minor but important 
changes to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act 
(CKH). These changes must be non-
controversial and function in nature. Otherwise, 
they would not make it out of the Local 
Government Committee and into the bill. These 
changes normally improve the clarity and intent 
of CKH Act. A letter of support is found in 
Attachment A. 

CALAFCO Strategic Plan. On April 30, 2021, 
the CALAFCO Board of Directors met and took several important actions 
including the adoption of a 2021-22 CALAFCO Strategic Plan, which is 
attached to this report. This document summarizes legislative priorities, 
key issues, goals and strategies that CALAFCO will focus on over the next 
year. Thanks Commissioner Tom Murray for serving on the CALAFCO 
Board and helping get the plan done!  

CALAFCO Daily Legislative Report. This report is found in Attachment 
C and it provides a variety of information and details about the legislation 
that might impact LAFCO.  Please review the attached report and let Staff 
know if you would like additional information about a particular bill. We can 
do some research to help inform Commissioners and the Public.  

Attachments 

A: Support Letter for 

Omnibus Bill 

B: CALAFCO 2021 -

22 Strategic Plan  

C: Daily Legislative 

Report-CALAFCO  

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 

ROBERT ENNS 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 

ED WAAGE 

City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 

County Member 

LYNN COMPTON 

County Member 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  

Special District Member 

STEVE GREGORY 

City Member 

TOM MURRAY 

Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

ED EBY 

Special District Member 

CHARLES BOURBEAU  

City Member 

HEATHER JENSEN 

Public Member 

JOHN PESCHONG 

County Member 

STAFF 

DAVID CHURCH 

Interim Executive Officer 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 

Legal Counsel 

IMELDA MARQUEZ 

Analyst 

Page 22 of 50



 
 
 

Attachment A 
 

Support Letter for Omnibus Bill 
  

Page 23 of 50



 

 
 
 
 
 

May 20, 2021 
 
Honorable Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, Chair 
Assembly Local Government Committee 
California State Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 5144 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
Subject:  Support of Assembly Bill 1581 (Omnibus Bill) 
 
Dear Chair Aguiar-Curry: 
 
The Local Agency Formation Commission of San Luis Obispo County is 
pleased to support the Assembly Local Government Committee Bill (AB 1581), 
sponsored by the California Association of Local Agency Formation 
Commissions (CALAFCO), which makes technical, non-substantive changes to 
the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 
(“CKH Act”).  
 
This annual bill includes technical changes to the CKH Act which governs the 
work of LAFCOs. These changes are helpful as Commissions implement the 
CKH Act and small inconsistencies are found or clarifications are proposed to 
make the law more clear. AB 1581 currently makes minor technical corrections 
to language used in the CKH Act that are not opposed by CSDA or the League 
of Cities.  San Luis Obispo LAFCO is thankful to your Committee, staff and 
CALAFCO, all of whom worked diligently on this language to ensure there are 
no substantive changes while creating a significant increase in the clarity of the 
CKH Act for all stakeholders.   
 
This legislation helps make the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act a vital and 
practical law that is more consistently applied around the State. We appreciate 
your Committee’s authorship and support of this bill, and your support of the 
mission of LAFCOs.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
David Church  
Interim Executive Officer 
 
cc: Members, Assembly Local Government Committee  
 Jimmy MacDonald, Consultant, Assembly Local Government Committee 
 William Weber, Consultant, Assembly Republican Caucus 
 Pamela Miller, Executive Director, CALAFCO 

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 
ROBERT ENNS 

Special District Member 
 

Vice-Chair 
ED WAAGE 

City Member 
 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

 
LYNN COMPTON 

County Member 
 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  
Special District Member 

 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

 
TOM MURRAY 

Public Member 
 
 

ALTERNATES 
ED EBY 

Special District Member 
 

CHARLES BOURBEAU  
City Member 

 
HEATHER JENSEN 
Public Member 

 
JOHN PESCHONG 

County Member 
 

STAFF 
DAVID CHURCH 

Interim Executive Officer 
 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

 
IMELDA MARQUEZ 

Analyst 

Page 24 of 50



Attachment B 
 

CALAFCO 2021-22 Strategic Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25 of 50



CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS 

2021 - 2022 Association Strategic Plan 
As adopted by the CALAFCO Board of Directors on April 30, 2021 
 
 
 

CALAFCO MISSION 
 
CALAFCO provides educational, information sharing and technical support for 
its members by serving as a resource for, and by collaborating with, the public, 
the legislative and executive branches of state government, and other 
organizations for the purpose of discouraging urban sprawl, preserving open-
space and prime agricultural lands, and encouraging orderly growth and 
development of local agencies.   

Reaffirmed by the Board of Directors on 11 January 2017. 
 
 

 
 

Page 26 of 50



 

2021 Policy and Legislative Priorities 
As they relate to and impact discouraging urban sprawl, preserving open-space and prime agricultural lands, 

and encouraging orderly growth and development of local agencies. 

PRIMARY ISSUES 
Authority of LAFCo 

Support legislation that maintains or enhances LAFCo’s authority to condition proposals to address 
any or all financial, growth, service delivery, and agricultural and open space preservation issues.  
Support legislation that maintains or enhances LAFCo’s ability to make decisions regarding 
boundaries and formations, as well as to enact recommendations related to the delivery of services 
and the agencies providing them, including changes of organization and reorganizations.  

 
 

Agriculture and Open Space Protection 

Support policies, programs and legislation that recognize LAFCo’s mission to protect and mitigate the 
loss of all types of agricultural lands, including prime agricultural lands and open space lands and 
that encourage other agencies to coordinate with local LAFCos on land preservation and orderly 
growth. Support efforts that encourage the creation of habitat conservation plans.  

 
 

Water Availability 

Support policies, programs and legislation that promote an integrated approach to water availability 
and management. Promote adequate water supplies and infrastructure planning for current and 
planned growth as well as to support the sustainability of all types of agricultural lands, including 
prime agricultural lands and open space lands. Support policies that assist LAFCo in obtaining 
accurate and reliable water supply information to evaluate current and cumulative water demands 
for service expansions and boundary changes including impacts of expanding water company service 
areas on orderly growth, and the impacts of consolidation or dissolution of water companies 
providing services.  
 
 

Viability of Local Services 

Support legislation that maintains or enhances LAFCo’s ability to review and act to determine the 
efficient and sustainable delivery of local services and the financial viability of agencies providing 
those services to meet current and future needs including those identified in regional planning 
efforts such as sustainable communities strategies. Support legislation which provides LAFCo and 
local communities with options for local governance and service delivery to ensure efficient, 
effective, and quality service delivery. Support efforts which provide tools to local agencies to 
address aging infrastructure, fiscal challenges, the maintenance of services, and services to 
disadvantaged communities. 
 

 
 

Page 27 of 50



 

2021 Issues of Interest 
As these issues relate to and impact orderly growth, sprawl, and local services. 

 

 

Housing  

Provision of territory and services to support housing plans consistent with regional land use plans 
and local LAFCo policies. 
 
 

Transportation  

Effects of Regional Transportation Plans and expansion of transportation systems on future urban 
growth and service delivery needs, and the ability of local agencies to provide those services. 
 
 

Flood Control  

The ability and effectiveness of local agencies to maintain and improve levees and protect current 
infrastructure. Carefully consider the value of uninhabited territory, and the impact to public safety of 
proposed annexation to urban areas of uninhabited territory which is at risk for flooding. Support 
legislation that includes assessment of agency viability in decisions involving new funds for levee 
repair and maintenance. Support efforts that encourage the creation of habitat conservation plans.  
 
 

Adequate Municipal Services in Inhabited Territory 

Expedited processes for inhabited annexations should be consistent with LAFCo law and be fiscally 
viable. To promote environmental justice for underserved inhabited communities, funding sources 
should be identified for extension of municipal services, including options for annexation of 
contiguous disadvantaged unincorporated communities. Support policies, programs, and legislation 
which would provide municipal services to disadvantaged communities. Promote the delivery of 
adequate, sustainable, efficient, and effective levels of service through periodic updates of Municipal 
Service reviews, Spheres of Influence, and other studies. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 50



 

2021 - 2022 Association Strategies and Objectives 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

STRATEGIC AREA ONE 

Serve as an educational resource to member LAFCo Commissioners, LAFCo staff, 
Associate Members, and stakeholders.  
 
We will do this by offering a variety of educational forums, professional development and 
networking opportunities.  
 

OBJECTIVES 

Annual Conference 

1. Provide an annual conference which includes superior professional development 
sessions and networking opportunities for all attendees.  

 

Staff Workshop 

1. Provide an annual staff workshop which includes superior professional development 
sessions and networking opportunities for all LAFCo staff and Associate Members.  

 

CALAFCO University 

1. Hold University courses as needed throughout the year for staff, commissioners and 
stakeholders, which are focused on skill and professional development, important 
and timely topics, and technical issues. 

 

Other Educational Opportunities 

1. Maintain coaching partnership with Cal-ICMA and offer no cost training and 
development resources to all member LAFCos through this program.  

2. Develop other educational opportunities as needed and resources allow. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 29 of 50



 

STRATEGIC AREA TWO 

Focus efforts on Association member relations, development, recognition and 
communication. Continue development of a strong and sustainable Association.  
 
We will do this by implementing strategies that build stronger member LAFCos and a 
resilient and sustainable Association. CALAFCO will provide support, resources and timely, 
value-added communication tools for our LAFCo members and Associate Members. 

 

OBJECTIVES 

Member Development and Recognition 

1. Assist and support all member LAFCos in fulfilling their statutory mission by 
identifying information, tools and resources they need. Create and distribute tools 
that do not exist. Update and re-publish or re-distribute those that currently exist.  

2. Conduct study on shared services opportunities among member LAFCos.  
3. Conduct member LAFCo survey in 2021 and distribute results to all member LAFCos.  
4. Keep retired LAFCo personnel and commissioners connected and engaged as 

valuable resources through the exploration of an Emeritus program.  
5. Focus efforts to strengthen relations with existing Associate Members by continuing 

to highlight these efforts in Quarterly Reports, through personal outreach and 
inclusion in the planning and execution of CALAFCO events. 

6. Survey Associate Members to better understand how CALAFCO can create greater 
value for them. 

7. Revise the Association’s Achievement Awards Program and implement in 2021.  

 

Association Communication 

1. Provide a quarterly update to the members in the form of the Quarterly Report. 
2. Provide written annual report to the membership. 
3. Maintain Association’s list-serves. 
4. Provide value-added and timely resources for members through the organization’s 

website, maintaining the site’s integrity and increasing its value. 
5. CALAFCO Executive Director to meet with LAFCos as requested/needed.  

 
 

Association Administration 

1. Update the Association’s Policies and Procedures Manual.  
2. Develop Procedures Manuals for administrative processes, procedures and tasks 

performed.  
3. Work towards a balanced two-year budget to close the structural deficit without 

reliance on event net profits.  
 
 

Page 30 of 50



 

STRATEGIC AREA THREE 

Serve as an information resource to all Association members, work as a legislative and 
policy advocate for LAFCo issues and provide information to the Legislature and other 
stakeholders.  
 
We will do this by supporting and sponsoring research which collaboratively shares the work 
and data from member LAFCos and serves as a resource to all Association members. The 
Association will also advocate for legislative needs and positions on behalf of our members, 
by serving as an objective resource to the Legislature, organizations seeking to improve local 
government and to state agencies on local government services. 
 

OBJECTIVES 

Information Resource 

1. Enhance the CALAFCO Library resources for member LAFCos. Develop a more robust 
database of documents, forms, videos, webinars, training resources and other 
resources of value on the Association’s website for member access.   

2. Complete White Papers and Briefs on topics of importance and value to member 
LAFCos.  

3. Inform and educate external stakeholders by sharing and presenting on the role of 
LAFCo. 

 

Legislative Advocate and Resource 

1. Sponsor legislation that helps LAFCos achieve their legislative goals pursuant to the 
Association’s adopted Legislative Priorities and Policies and within resource 
capabilities.  

2. Facilitate the ongoing work of the Protest Provisions Rewrite Working Group 
throughout the 2021 - 2022 legislative years. 

3. Take positions and advocate for those positions on legislation pursuant to the 
Association’s adopted Legislative Priorities and Policies. Encourage member LAFCos 
to do the same when appropriate. 

4. Participate in statewide, regional, and local meetings, symposiums, and other events 
as appropriate. 

5. Work with peer Associations as appropriate on legislative matters. 
 

Page 31 of 50



Attachment C 
 

Daily Legislative Report-CALAFCO 

Page 32 of 50



Page 33 of 50



Page 34 of 50



Page 35 of 50



Page 36 of 50



Page 37 of 50



Page 38 of 50



Page 39 of 50



Page 40 of 50



Page 41 of 50



Page 42 of 50



Page 43 of 50



Page 44 of 50



Page 45 of 50



Page 46 of 50



Page 47 of 50



Page 48 of 50



Page 49 of 50



Page 50 of 50


	Item_B-2_ CALAFCO Activities and Legislation_N.pdf
	Strategic_Plan_2021-2022_Adopted on 4-30-21.pdf
	2021 Policy and Legislative Priorities
	PRIMARY ISSUES
	2021 Issues of Interest
	2021 - 2022 Association Strategies and Objectives





